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Malave Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Thursday, November 04, 2010 11:21 AM
To: ‘assistant tmatlantic’

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: Change of Principal, Mailing address and Officer/Director DetalllNPP ELIKS AMERICA, INC.
Document Number PO9000072570

The attached email has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob .
Internet Access

Please taks a faw minutes to prowide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts. Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your participation,

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: assistant tmatIantlc [maulto a55|stant tmatlantic@gmail,com]

Sent: Thursday, November 04, 2010 11:08 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Change of Principal, Mailing address and Officer/Director Detail/NPP ELIKS AMERICA, INC.
Document Number PO9000072570

To whom it may concern,
NPP ELIKS AMERICA, INC,, Document Number P09000072570 would like to change Prmcupal
Mailing Address and Officer/Director Detail. v

The NEW Principal and Mailing Address is: 175 SW 7t st. Suite 1807, Miami, FL, 33130.
In the Officer/Director Detail the names AFONSKIY, ALEXANDER Title P and AFONSKAYA,

TATIANA Title VP stay THE SAME. But the address needs to be changed to 175 SW 7™M 5t Suite
1807, Miami, FL, 33130.

Thank youl

If you have any questions please don’'t hesitate to contact me directly

Tatjana Martin

NPP ELIKS AMERICA, INC.

Assistant of VP

Assistant.tmatlantic@gmail.com

t. 786-369-5192

Best regards,

Tatjana Martin

Assistant of VP

NPP ELIKS America, Inc.
175 S.W. 7th St

Suite 1807

Miami FLL 33130

117579010




